WEPIT] OPERATING, LLC

May 13, 2020

TO: Cory Smith, Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 3 & 4
1000 Rio Brazos Rd.
Aztec, NM 87410

FR: Randy Madison, HSE Specialist
REF: Major Spill VPR A-47 API # 30-00720197, Iincident # NRM2005230899

Wapiti Operating Sampling Plan in reference to above stated incidents

The area reference in the incident reports contains two drainage paths that released down a canyon from the
location. Wapiti Operating is not the landowner, and only has ROW access in the referenced location area.
The following is planned to be conducted:

¢ One composite sample on each drainage path (Total of 2) consisting of five points with lengths varying
from linear 60 to 70 ft. between points.

e The sampling will be conducted by hand (There is no access for heavy machinery, and the sample will
be off of Wapiti’s designated ROW)

A grab sample was collected at the source of the release on 3/2/20 and was submitted at the time of the
release highlighting that remediation not believed to be required. The TPH came back out of the limits of
Table 1. This additional testing should show that no remediation is needed.

Kinds Regards,

Randy L. Madison, HSE Specialist

P.O. Box 190, 309 Silver Street, Raton, NM 87740
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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

To: "Randy Madison"

Cc: Ian Johnston

Subject: RE: Incident #NRM2005230899 Sampling Plan and Drawing
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:36:00 AM

Mr. Madison.

OCD approves the following sampling plan.
For areas on the Wellpad Wapiti will collect a Spt composite sample every 200 sqft.

For areas that are designated as "East/West drainages" Wapiti will collect a Spt composite sample for every 200
linear Ft with aliquots every 40' ie 2 samples for West Draining and 2 samples for East drainage.

All samples will be analyzed for TPH,BTEX, and Chlorides
Please include this approval in your Final C-141 as no paper copy will be sent to you.
IF you have any additional questions please give me a call.

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Randy Madison <RMadison@ WapitiEnergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ian Johnston <IJohnston@WapitiEnergy.com>

Subject: [EXT] Incident #NRM2005230899 Sampling Plan and Drawing

Mr. Smith,
Please find attached an explanation Soil Sampling plan and a Map/Drawing Thanks Randy

Randy L. Madison, HSE Specialist
Wapiti Operating, LLC

P.O. Box 190

309 Silver St.

Raton, NM 87740

Office 575-445-6706

Cell 575-420-1120
rmadison@wapitienergy.com
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